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November 18,2015

Michael Feldewert 
Holland & Hart Li p 
PO Box 2208
Santa Fe New Mexico 87504

Re Devon/OX Y Case 15397

Dear Mike

1 have reviewed your motion to dismiss with my client and Devon does not agree to it Devon 
will agree to the following

1 The case will be continued indefinitely pending testing on the well

2 OXY s well will remain shut in pending testing All test results will be provided 
to Devon as they are performed

3 Devon will be given 45 days advance notice of OXY s intent to re commence 
injection

4 Devon will agree to defer production some of the items in the subpoena during the 
continuance but OXY will provide the complete well file (Item 1 on Exhibit A to the 
subpoena) and the results of tests already conducted by December 1 2015

Please contact me about this matter

Vuy truly yours,

James Bruce


